
 
JOHN WARD 
Head of Finance and Governance Services 
 
Contact: Fiona Baker  01243 534609 
fbaker@chichester.gov.uk 

 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 
A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held virtually 
on Friday 30 April 2021 at 9.30 am 

 
MEMBERS: Mr G McAra, Mr A Moss and Mr H Potter 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 
 

1   To elect a Chairman for this Hearing  

2   Declarations of Interests  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting. 

3   Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 149) 
 The Waterfront Quays and incorporating, The Embassy Club Room, 

Embassy Club, Family Area, Solent View & Ocean Bar, West Sands Caravan 
Park, Mill Lane, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20  

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence: 
(a) Chair opens the Hearing. 
(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing). 
(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn.  
(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and    procedure 

note attached 
 
 
 

4   Consideration of any late items as follows:  
 (a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection; 

(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 
urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting. 

 
 

NOTES 
 

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 
 

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees. 

Public Document Pack

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


 
3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 

photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council] 

 
 



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   1 of 4 

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’) 
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE 
 
A. PROTOCOL 
 
1. The Notice of Meeting  
 
 (a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 

by the following: 
 
  (i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include: 
 
   (a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 

the application is granted; 
 
   (b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and 
 
   (c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 

Objectives, National Guidance and local policy. 
 
  (ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 

other parties under the Act. 
 
 (b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon: 
 
  (i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 

Act); 
 
  (ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and 
 
  (iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 

the Act. 
 
2. Appearances and Submissions 
 
 (a) Constitution of the Sub Committee 
 
  A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 

application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application.  

 
 (b) Parties entitled to appear 
 
  In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 

making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified.  

 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   2 of 4 

 (c) At the Hearing 
 
  Any party shall be entitled to: 
 
  (i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 

the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on;  

 
  (ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and  
 
  (iii) Address the Sub-Committee. 
 
 (d) Consequences of non-attendance 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 

informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing. 

 
  (ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 

the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party.  

 
 (e) Submissions to the Sub Committee 
 
  (i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-

Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it.  

 
  (ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 

relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties.  

 
  (iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 

construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate. 

   
  (iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 

by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing. 

 
 (f) Conduct at the Hearing 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 

hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations. 

 

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   3 of 4 

  (ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority.  

 
  (iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 

from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public.  

 
  (iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 

considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises.  

 
B.  Procedure at the Hearing 
 
 1. Order of Presentation 
 
 (a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows: 
 
  (i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 

officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld. 

 
  (ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 

and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional). 

 
  (iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer. 
 
  (iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 

person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary.  

   
  (v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 

the Sub-Committee. 
 
  (vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 

representations. 
 

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations.  

 
(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee. 

 
  (ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 

representing them.  
 
  (x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 

applicant or person representing them. 
 
  (xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 

representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish.  

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   4 of 4 

 
  (xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 

submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies.  
 
  (xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to. 
 
  (xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision.  
 
  (xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 

conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to. 

 
NB (b) Decision 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application: 
 
   (a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being  
 
    The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
    Public Safety; 
    The prevention of public nuisance; 
    The protection of children from harm; and  
   
   (b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy.  
 
  (ii) Legal Advice 
 
   The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 

at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision.  

 
  (iii) Confirming the Decision 
 
   Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 

the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing.  

     
 
 
 

Page 4



 

1 of 7 

 

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,  
East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-committee  
 

 
Date & Time:  Friday 30th April 2021 at 09:30 

Venue:  Online via ‘Zoom’ platform 
Application for VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE  

(Application Number - 21/00207/LAPRE1) 
  

The Waterfront Quays and incorporating, The Embassy Club Room, 
Embassy Club, Family Area, Solent View & Ocean Bar,  

West Sands Caravan Park, Mill Lane, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 9BH  
 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the sub-committee consider and determine an application made by White 

Horse Caravan Company Limited seeking to vary an existing Premises Licence.     
 
1.2 If the determination is to grant the Premises Licence variation, to give 

consideration as to whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the 
statutory licensing objectives are promoted. 

 

1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.   
 
2. REASONS FOR HEARING 
 
2.1 The Premises Licence variation application submitted by White Horse Caravan 

Company Limited of 1 Bartholomew Lane, London, United Kingdom, EC2N 2AX  
has been the subject of 43 (forty three) relevant representations, all in opposition to 
the application.  The majority of representations were received from local residents, 
although some representors have not provided an address.   

   
3. BACKGROUND 
 
 Included in this report are the following attachments: 
 
3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 

Procedure. 
 
3.2 A plan depicting the application site and local area in relation to the representations 

received by the Licensing Authority (Attachment A). 
 
3.3 Copy of the complete Premises Licence variation application (Attachment B). 
 

Page 5



 

2 of 7 

3.4 Copy of all relevant representations (Attachment C). 
 

3.5 Copy of the existing Premises Licence (No. 3815/10/01973/LAPRE) granted in 
respect of the premises (Attachment D).   

 
4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION 
 
4.1 A copy of the complete application is reproduced in full at Attachment B.  

 
4.2 White Horse Caravan Company Limited submitted a valid application on 26th 

February 2021.  As part of the application process, statutory public notices were 
displayed by the applicant at the application site during the representation period; this 
ran between 26th February 2021 and 26th March 2021 inclusive.  In addition to a 
statutory notice being displayed at The Waterfront Quays building, additional 
voluntary notices were displayed at both main entrances to the park.  These were 
displayed as a result of the park being closed in accordance with the national 
coronavirus restrictions in force at the time of the application being submitted.  In 
addition, a copy of the public notice was also published in the Chichester Observer 
on Thursday 4th March 2021. 

 
4.3  The application as submitted sought to vary the existing Premises Licence as follows: 
 

(a) To extend regulated entertainment (with the exception of Recorded Music and 
Performance of Dance) Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0300 the following morning. 
 

(b) To extend Late Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300 the following 
morning. 

 
(c) Approve internal alterations at the premises to include a new double door 

entrance to the premises, changes to the access to the Ocean Pub, addition of 
bi-folding doors, repositioning of the bar and creation of a food servery, such 
alterations to take effect upon the completion of works as notified to the 
Licensing Authority in writing. 

 
(d) Amend condition 1 of Annex 2 as follows: 
 

 Current: 
 

‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas: 
 
(i)  Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass; 
(ii)  Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass; 
(iii)  Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current 

membership pass; 
(iv)  Members of the Oasis Leisure Complex who hold a current membership 

pass; 
(v)  Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and 
(vi)  Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event. 
 
The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, 
however other than those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons must 
vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’ 

 

Page 6



 

3 of 7 

Proposed: 
 
‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas: 
 
(i)  Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass; 
(ii)  Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass; 
(iii)  Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current 

membership pass; 
(iv)  Members of the Oasis Bay Leisure Complex who hold a current 

membership pass; 
(v)  Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and 
(vi)  Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event. 
 
The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, 
however other than those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons must 
vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’ 
 

(e) Amend condition 25 of Annex 2 as follows: 
 
Current: 
 
‘No 'Live Music' or 'Recorded Music' as a form of regulated entertainment shall 
be provided in the external Embassy Family area after 22:00hrs.’ 
 
Proposed: 
 
‘No regulated entertainment shall be provided in the external Embassy Family 
Area after 2300 hours.’ 
 

(f) Change the name of the premises to ‘The Waterfront Quays and incorporating, 
The Embassy Club Room, Embassy Club, Family Area, Solent View & Ocean 
Bar’. 

 
4.4 The table below sets out the standard days and timings that the current Premises 

Licence authorises licensable activities to take place, along with the proposed 
changes applied for in the original application.  However, as a result of 
representations being received, the applicant has subsequently offered as mediation 
to remove certain elements from the original application.  The mediation offered by 
the applicant is explained at paragraphs 6.4, 6.5 and 6.6 below but is also 
summarised in the final column of the table below: 

 

Licensable 
Activity 

Current Days and 
Timings 

Proposed in 
original 

Application 

Proposed as 
mediation 

Performance of a 
Play 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
10:00 - 00:00 

Every Day  
09:00 - 03:00 
(Indoors and 

outdoors) 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Exhibition of a 
Film 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
12:00 - 22:00 

Every Day  
09:00 - 03:00 
(Indoors and 

outdoors) 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Page 7



 

4 of 7 

Indoor Sporting 
Event 

Every Day  
 09:00 - 00:00 

Every Day  
09:00 - 03:00 

 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Boxing or 
Wrestling 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
12:00 - 22:00 

Every Day  
09:00 - 03:00 
(Indoors and 

outdoors) 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Performance of 
Live Music 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
11:00 - 03:00 

Every Day  
09:00 - 03:00 
(Indoors and 

outdoors) 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Playing of 
Recorded Music 

(Indoors/outdoors)  

Every Day   
07:00 - 03:00 

N/A N/A 

Performance of 
Dance 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
09:00 - 03:00 

N/A N/A 

Provision of 
regulated 

entertainment of a 
similar description 

to Live Music, 
Recorded Music 
or a Performance 

of Dance 
(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
09:00 - 03:00 

N/A N/A 

Late Night 
Refreshment 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
23:00 - 02:30 

Every Day  
23:00 - 03:00 
(Indoors and 

outdoors) 

Withdrawn from 
application 

Sale by Retail of 
Alcohol 

(Indoors/outdoors) 

Every Day   
09:00 - 03:00 

 
N/A N/A 

The opening 
hours of the 

premises 
 

Every Day  
07:00 - 03:30 

Every Day  
07:30 – 03:30 

Every Day  
07:30 – 03:30 

    
 5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
 5.1  The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 

which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.  Each objective 
is of equal importance.  The licensing objectives are:  

 
- The prevention of crime and disorder, 
- Public safety, 
- The prevention of public nuisance, and  
- The protection of children from harm. 

Page 8



 

5 of 7 

 
5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, this Licensing Authority must also have regard 

to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2022, statutory guidance published 
by the Home Office (April 2018) along with relevant matters raised in any 
representation(s).  

 
6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S) 
 
6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of a licence on 

the promotion of at least one or more of the licensing objectives.  Representations 
can be in opposition and/or support of an application.  As stated at paragraph 2.1 
above, the application attracted 43(forty three) relevant representations, all of which 
are in opposition.  All representations are reproduced in full at Attachment C. 

 
6.2 As outlined at paragraph 2.1, all representations were received from members of the 

public.  Representations were not received from any of the statutory Responsible 
Authorities specified under the Licensing Act 2003.  

    
6.3  Whilst the various representations make reference to a number of matters, it is 

evident that the main areas of concern particularly relate to the likely effect on the 
promotion of the Public Nuisance and Crime and Disorder licensing objectives should 
the application be granted as originally applied. 

 
6.4 At the end of the representation period, the applicant was made aware of the high 

number and nature of representations that had been received.  Having considered 
the contents of the various representations, the applicant consequently offered to 
remove certain aspects from the application in an attempt to resolve the various 
matters of concern.  It is also appropriate to mention that the applicant did seek to 
change their original application during the representation period in light of a number 
of initial representations received, however procedurally this was not possible.  
Written confirmation of the proposed changes offered as mediation was received 
from the applicant on an amended application form (Attachment E).   

 
6.5  Following receipt of the proposed mediation from the applicant, this Licensing 

Authority wrote to all parties that had submitted a relevant representation 
summarising the proposed changes offered by the applicant (Attachment F).  
Written confirmation was requested from all representors asking that once they had 
considered the mediation offered by the applicant, that they respond confirming 
whether in principle they would be prepared to withdraw their representation on the 
basis of the mediation offered by the applicant.   A number of responses were 
subsequently received, however only nine parties have indicated that in principle they 
would be prepared to withdraw their representation.  

 
6.6 In summary, the elements of the original application which therefore remain are as 

follows: 
 

(a)  Plan change to update to the current correct layout of the premises. 
 
(b)  Amendment of Condition 1, Annex 2 to change the wording: 
 
 Current: 
 

‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas: 

Page 9



 

6 of 7 

 
(i)  Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass; 
(ii)  Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass; 
(iii)  Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current 

membership pass; 
(iv)  Members of the Oasis Leisure Complex who hold a current membership 

pass; 
(v)  Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and 
(vi)  Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event. 
 
 The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, 

however other than those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons 
must vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’ 

 
Proposed: 

 
‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas: 
 
(i)  Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass; 
(ii)  Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass; 
(iii)  Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current 

membership pass; 
(iv)  Members of the Oasis Bay Leisure Complex who hold a current 

membership pass; 
(v)  Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and 
(vi)  Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event. 
 
 The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, 

however other than those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons 
must vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’ 

 
(c) Amendment of Condition 25, Annex 2 to change the wording: 
 
 Current: 
 
 ‘No 'Live Music' or 'Recorded Music' as a form of regulated entertainment shall 

be provided in the external Embassy Family area after 22:00hrs.’ 
 

Proposed: 
 
 ‘No regulated entertainment shall be provided in the external Embassy Family 

Area after 2300 hours.’ 
 
6.6 In view of a significant number of representations remaining unresolved following 

mediation, it was necessary to convene a formal hearing. 
  
6.4 All parties that submitted a relevant representation were sent the statutory Notice of 

Hearing as was the applicant and/or their representative.  The notice invited the 
various parties to attend the hearing and specifically asked whether they wished to 
be represented at the hearing. 

 
 
 

Page 10



 

7 of 7 

7 CONSIDERATION 
 
7.1   In reaching its determination, the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the 

promotion of the four statutory licensing objectives, the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy, the current Home Office Guidance along with written and/or oral 
evidence during the hearing.  

 
7.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 

Licensing Authority when considering this application.  The licensing objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their operating schedule. 

 
7.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   

issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial.  These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: - 

 
- Has its basis in law; 
-  Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim;        
-  Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and 
-  Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others. 
 

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded. 

 
7.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 

of anti-discriminatory legislation including the Equality Act 2010 and in accordance 
with the Council's current Equality Strategy.  

 
7.6   In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 

under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Responsible Authorities and any other person(s). 

 
7.7   The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

8 of 7 

8.     OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
8.1    When considering this application the following options are available to the Sub-

Committee: 
 

(a) Grant the Premises Licence variation as applied for; 
(b) Grant the Premises Licence variation as applied for along with any additional 

conditions considered appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing 
objectives on which relevant representations have been received.  This may 
include attaching different conditions to different parts of the premises or to 
different licensable activities. 

(c) Grant the Premises Licence variation but exclude certain licensable activities 
from the licence or reduce the hours being sought during which the 
licensable activities may take place; or 

(d) Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence variation application. 
 
9  BACKGROUND PAPERS   
 

- Licensing Act 2003 
- Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

(April 2018) 
- Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2022 

 
10  ATTACHMENTS 
   
 Attachment A:   A plan depicting the application site and local area in relation to  

 the representations received by the Licensing Authority.  
  
 Attachment B:  Copy of the complete Premises Licence variation application. 
 
 Attachment C: Copy of all relevant representations. 
  
 Attachment D: Copy of current Premises Licence No. 3815/10/01973/LAPRE  
 
 Attachment E: Proposed changes documented on a revised application form  

  provided by the applicant. 
 
 Attachment F: Correspondence sent by the Licensing Authority to all   

  representors summarising proposed changes to application. 
   
 Contact: Mr D Knowles-Ley 
   Licensing Manager 
   Licensing Team  
   dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk  
   01243 534743 

Page 12

mailto:dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk


21/00207/LAPRE1 – Embassy Club, Embassy Family Area, Solent View & Ocean Bar, The Waterfront 

Quays – Relevant Representations Received 

Responsible 
Authority 

 

No representations received from Responsible Authorities 

 

Public Name of Representor Address Stance 

1 Mrs Lynne Johnson Summerdown, Medmerry, Selsey, PO20 9BJ OBJECT 

2 Mrs Ruth C Mariner 32 St Peters Crescent, Selsey, PO20 0NA OBJECT 

3 Mr Graham Johnson Summerdown, Medmerry, Selsey, PO20 9BJ OBJECT 

4 Mr Stephen Jenkins 12 Spinney Close, Selsey, PO20 9JD OBJECT 

5 Mrs Sam Wright 
5 Old Coastguard Cottages, West Street, Selsey, 
PO20 9AH 

OBJECT 

6 Mr Mark Prince Jobs Croft, 55 Crablands, Selsey, PO20 9AY OBJECT 

7 
Pauline, Stephen, 
Thomas & Kayleigh 
Bone 

Beach Barn, 36 Vincent Road, Selsey, PO20 9DQ OBJECT 

8 Mrs Jacqueline Dann Trundle Cottage, Thorney Drive, Selsey, PO20 9AQ OBJECT 

9 Mrs Amelia Mahon Anchor House, 94 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AG OBJECT 

10 
Maureen And Brian 
Catchpole 

5 St Wilfreds View, West Street, Selsey, PO20 9BU OBJECT 

11 Mrs Teresa De Santis Farthings, 39 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AD OBJECT 

12 
Anonymous 
Representor 

Withheld OBJECT 

13 Ms Claire Byrne 10 Tretawn Gardens, Selsey, PO20 0DW OBJECT 

14 Jerri Smith Fernhurst, 14 Clayton Road, Selsey, PO20 9DB OBJECT 

15 
Sharon & Stuart Young 
And Joy Booth 

Not provided OBJECT 

16 Nigel G. Stevens Thornell, 100 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AG OBJECT 

17 Eileen Nolan 34 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AB OBJECT 

18 Kathleen Hind 10 Birches Close, Selsey, PO20 9EP OBJECT 

Page 13



19 
Chris And Caroline 
Spiby 

Not provided OBJECT 

20 Tom Bromfield Not provided OBJECT 

21 G. M. Bunn Crablands House, Crablands, Selsey, PO20 9AY OBJECT 

22 Mrs Dorothy Murch 
The Nook Bungalow, Warners Lane, Selsey, PO20 
9EL 

OBJECT 

23 
Simon Ball And Janis 
Gallichan 

Franklyn, 63 Crablands Close, Selsey, PO20 9BE OBJECT 

24 Mr Kevin Fear Millview, Mill Lane, Selsey, PO20 9BQ OBJECT 

25 Mr Nicholas Rose 
West Street House, 32 West Street, Selsey, PO20 
9AB 

OBJECT 

26 
Andrew And Josephine 
O'Brien 

Seaton Saga, 26 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AB OBJECT 

27 Sarah Chrisp 
6 Old Coastguard Cottages, West Street, Selsey, 
PO20 9AH 

OBJECT 

28 Ken & Judy Knights Red Gables, West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AG OBJECT 

29 Mrs Nicola Davis Wray, 23 Bonnar Road, Selsey, PO20 9AT OBJECT 

30 Mrs Susan Winstone Ivy House, 61 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AE OBJECT 

31 Ms Sue Osman 39 East Beach Road, Selsey, PO20 0ER OBJECT 

32 Mr Robert Hazard 54 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AE OBJECT 

33 
Barbara And Chris 
Bond 

67 Crablands Close, Selsey, PO20 9BE OBJECT 

34 Russell Craig Cassiobury, 47 Clayton Road, Selsey, PO20 9DF OBJECT 

35 Ms Sarah Holt 
West Street House, 32 West Street, Selsey, PO20 
9AB 

OBJECT 

36 Mr Matt Davison Farthings, 39 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AD OBJECT 

37 Mr Jack Morris 
Lands End Cottage, 102 West Street, Selsey, PO20 
9AG 

OBJECT 

38 Mr Douglas Harris Claws Cottage, Crablands, Selsey, PO20 9AY OBJECT 

39 Ron And Pam Lynskey 2 Homer Cottages, West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AH OBJECT 

Page 14



40 Julie And Ian Ogden 
The Little House, 7 Thorney Drive, Selsey, PO20 
9AQ 

OBJECT 

41 Mr Lee Dalgleish Old Cottage, 59 West Street, Selsey, PO20 9AE OBJECT 

42 H. Klaar 11 The Horseshoe, Selsey, PO20 9ES OBJECT 

43 Mrs Cheryl McDermott 1 Honeysuckle Lane, Selsey, PO20 9JN OBJECT 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

1,3

2

4

5

6

7
89

10

11,36
13

14

16 17

18 21

22

23

24

2627
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

25,35

37

38

39

40
41

42

43

1:9,500

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2021. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

15/04/2021

The Waterfront Quays
West Sands Caravan Park
Mill Lane
Selsey
21/00207/LAPRE1

!( Representations

(The Waterfront Quays

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Millies
External
Servery

SAND PIT

WATER PLAY AREA

KART HIRE

CRAZY GOLF

SURF-AIR RIDER
ASSEMBLY POINT

Step

Steps

CAR PARK

Sign over

Sign

Bin

Bin

till drawer

till screen

THE SHORE SHACK
Booking / Retail kiosk

Bin

Bin

Steps

Existing
Spiral Staircase

Retained

Waiter
Station

Waiter
Station

Hole 1

Hole 2

Hole 4

SINGLE LANE SURF-AIR RIDER

Changing
 Cubicle

Bin

Bin

Changing
 Cubicle

LAZY
RIVER

TOTS
POOL

RECEPTION

MILLIES PREP

MNGRS
OFFICE

VIEWING

SHOP

BUGGY PARK

TEAM
RESTROOM

CHANGING VILLAGE

PLANT
ROOM

CHEMICAL STORES

SUMP

PUMP

STORES

HEAT PUMP

STORAGE
TANK

SHOWERS

SHOP
STORE

OFFICE

ENTRANCE

STAIR

LOBBY

TEAM

RETAIL

FLUME

POOL

AGC

LOBBY

MAINS

ELECS

950mm deep water

1200mm deep water

ELECTRIC
INTAKE

SPLASH POOL

STORAGE
STORAGE

STORAGE STORAGE

PLANT
ROOM

FIRST
AID

PLANT
FOR SLIDES &

FEATURES

1.2m

1.2m

BUCKET
DROP

WATERPLAY

TIPPING
BUCKET

SPRAYING
WATERPLAY

SPRAYING
ARCHES

FLUME

FLUME
TOWER

ACCESSIBLE
WC

LIFT

STORE /
SKY

BOXES

FEMALE W.C. MALE W.C.

ACC.
W.C.

ARCADE

TREASURE
TROVE

Up

Up

Up

Up

Up

Up

Ramp
Up

Ramp
Up

Ramp
Up

Ramp
Up

ELECS /
COMMS

CLEANERS
CUPBOARD BEACH

STREET

STEAM
ROOM

SAUNA

STEAM
PLANT

POOL
PLANT

SAUNA
PLANT

G

CLEANER/
STORE

SPA
POOLUP

OFFICE

ARCADE
OFFICE

Lobby

Vending

ACCESSIBLE
WC &

SHOWER

Up

SERVICE
HOIST

Up

Up

EMBASSY
THEATRE

STAGE

CHANGING

W.C.

W.C.

CHANGING

CHANGING

OFFICE

CELLAR

WASH-UP

BAR

CLOAK
ROOM

BUNNI CLUB

OFFICE

FEMALE
W.C.

MALE
W.C.

ACC
W.C.

MALE
W.C.

KITCHEN

UpUp

Up Up

Up Up

Up

Up

Up

UpUp

line of fascia between
ceiling & top of sauna

OCEAN PUB

RELAX LOUNGE

ATM

WATER
CHANNELS

900450

COVE CUBE

FEMALE
W.C.

D

VENDING

MALE W.C.

FE

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

Admiral Lounge
Over 18s

AGC

IN

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

CO2
FOAM

EMBASSY FAMILY AREA
MULTI PURPOSE FAMILY
ENTERTAINMENT AREA

19486

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE
FE

FE

FE FE

FE

FE

FE
FE

FE
FE

FE

FE

FE

FEFE

FEFE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE FE

DENOTES NEW 1NO. 6 LITRE FOAM EXTINGUISHER &
1NO. 34B 2KG CARBON DIOXIDE EXTINGUISHER FITTED
ON HOOKS ON PAINTED MDF PATTRESS, WITH
EXTINGUISHER TYPE IDENTIFIER SIGNS FITTED ABOVE.

DENOTES FIRE EXIT.

NOTES:

TRAVEL DISTANCE IN SINGLE DIRECTION: 18M.  TRAVEL DISTANCE
IN MORE THAN ONE DIRECTION: 45M.

REFER TO MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS &
SPECIFICATION (CDI) FOR DETAIL OF FIRE ALARM AND EMERGENCY
LIGHTING.

LEVEL INGRESS/EGRESS TO ALL DOORS.

ALL NEW GLAZING TO COMPLY WITH BS6262 PART 4: 2005 I.E. ALL
CRITICAL GLAZING LOCATION AS DEFINED BY THE STANDARD TO
RECEIVE LAMINATED SAFETY GLASS.

REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE FOR DOOR IRONMONGERY
SPECIFICATION

POWDER EXTINGUISHER TO KITCHENS IN LIEU OF FOAM, FIRE
BLANKET TO KITCHEN

PARK MANAGEMENT POLICY TO ALLOW FOR STAFF TO OPEN
GATES & SOME DOORS IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE ALARM SOUNDING.

ALL DIMENSIONS FOR DOOR IS CLEAR OPENING WIDTH.

EXISTING ILLUMINATED FIRE ESCAPE SIGNS TO BE RETAINED
WHERE POSSIBLE, NEW WHERE REQUIRED.

FIRE LEGEND
CO2
FOAM

DENOTES ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE
ESCAPE SIGN.

FE

BOUNDARY OF LICENCED
FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT
CENTRE GAMING PERMIT

BOUNDARY OF LICENSED
ADULT GAMING CENTRE
PERMIT

STERILE AREA

ARCADE
LICENSING KEY

AREA USED FOR
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

LICENSING KEY

DENOTES 9 L WATER EXTINGUISHER.

date

drawing no

project

client

title

scale

drawn by

the trading estate
common lane    kenilworth     warwickshire    CV8 2EL
telephone: +44(0)1926 851454  fax: +44(0)1926 851776

email:  admin@leisureconcepts.co.uk

c  this drawing and all the information hereon is copyright and
remains the property of leisure concepts and  any breach of this
copyright will be prosecuted.   wherever figured dimensions are
given they are to be accepted in preference to scaled sizes. the
contractors are responsible for verifying  all  dimensions  shown
hereon before putting any affected work in hand.

Revisions

PRELIMINARY
25 February 2021PRINT DATE:

GENERAL NOTES
· All Leisure Concepts drawings to be read in

conjunction with Architect, Structural Engineer, M&E
Consultants and all other specialist contractors/
suppliers drawings.

· Drawing to be read in conjunction with all other
Leisure Concepts drawings for area.

· All works to be carried out by recommended
installation contractors to manufacturer's
instructions/ recommendations

· All work should comply with BS Codes of Practice
and all Statutory Requirements

· All dimensions are in millimetres unless stated
otherwise.

· Set out to be discussed with Interior Designer prior
to commencement of works

· The Shop Fit trade contractor must familiarise
himself with the site and measure all areas affecting
his work. All dimensions to be verified on site prior to
manufacture of any artefact or works, on or off site.

· Samples of all finishes showing realistic
interpretation of material, texture, colour, reflectivity
and quality of finishing to be submitted to the
Designer for approval, prior to manufacture.

· All softwood units and panelling to be in good
quality, relatively knot-free softwood, clear and
better, unsorted, with sheet materials faced in
veneer to provide a good quality finish when
varnished.

· All edge trims and mouldings to be in solid wood
(unless otherwise specified) and finished to match.

· Contractor to ensure that timber is Pre-treated as
necessary to comply with F.R requirements of
Building Control and all finishes to achieve good
quality appearance as specified by architect.

· Carcassing should be non-combustible or be
certified as minimum Class 1 Surface Spread of
Flame, in accordance with BS476 Part 7 1971 or
1987.

· Lighting and small power requirements shown are
not necessarily the total requirements. Service
areas, toilets, air handling, Building Regs
requirements, specialist contractors' items e.g stage
power is to be specified by "others."

· The Contractor is to confirm total requirements with
the M&E Consultant and specialist contractors.

· All electrics to comply fully with 17th Edition and
latest updates & amendments as determined by
NICEIC

rev date description by

BUNN LEISURE

WATERFRONT

Ground Floor Licensing Plan

not to scale @A1 February 2021

ps 19.04.50GROUND FLOOR LICENSING PLAN

P
age 31



P
age 32



Chichester District Council

 

Variation Premises Licence - 
Representation
Reference: 8994-8785-7714-0311

Details of premises or club premises
Premises address

Address / location
Summerdown Medmerry Selsey West Sussex PO20 

9BJ

Easting 483871

Northing 93667

Applicant name (if known) Cove Communities

Application number (if 

known)
21/00207/LAPREI

Details of person making representation
Title Mrs

First name Lynne

Last name Johnson

Address

Address line 1 Summer Dawn

Address line 2 Medmerry

Street

Locality

Town Selsey

County West Sussex

Postcode PO20 9BJ
Page 33



Telephone number 07836 667088

Alternative telephone number

Email address Lynne@gajohnson.co.uk

Correspondence Address (if different to the above)

Address line 1

Address line 2

Street

Locality

Town

County

Postcode

If there are additional persons making representation please add them here

Name Address

Graham Johnson Summer Dawn Medmerry Selsey PO20 9BJ

Representation details
This 

representation 

relates to the 

following 

licensing 

objective(s)

The prevention of public nuisance

Please state the ground(s) for making the representation

The 

prevention of 

public 

nuisance

The proposal to extend licensing hours represents a serious 

nuisance to us as residents adjacent to the West Sands complex. 

During the season people exiting the premises create a disturbing 

level of noise but this has been limited to occasional weekends up 

to 1.00 am which is acceptable. The same level of noise into the 

early hours 6 days a week will make restful sleep impossible. I work 

from home and being woken by noisy drunks 6 days a week will 

make it impossible to do my job and earn a living. We checked 

noise levels before buying our property and would never have 

moved here if these licensing hours had been in place at that time, 

Late night opening should be possible at other site venues where 

there is no mixing with private residential neighbours and any hours 

extensions should be restricted to those areas and not allowed at 

the west sands complex.Page 34



Please provide 

any additional 

information to 

support this 

representation

Supporting evidence

Declaration
I/we certify that the information contained within this form is correct to 

the best of my/our knowledge
Confirmed

Name
Lynne 

Johnson

Date
06/03

/2021

  |  Follow us on Twitter Join us on Facebook

Page 35

http://www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC
http://www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Sam Wright

Address: 5 Old Coastguard Cottages, West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AH

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:19/03/2021 10:54 PM OBJECT. I strongly object to this proposal. As a resident in the

Coastguard Cottages directly across the open field from the campsite I am really concerned about

the noise pollution. At present we hear the noise very clearly from the funfair on a regular basis

and often the wind makes it sound much closer than it is. We accept this as it only happens during

the day and so it doesn't affect our sleep. However the idea that they could make noise until 3am

every night of the week is just not acceptable. We moved from London to live in this house for the

peace and quiet that Selsey offered and are concerned that this noise will be worse than any city

address we have ever lived at. The open landscape with sea and field and the quietness around

will amplify any sounds coming from the campsite and it will travel to all our homes in the West of

Selsey.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Complex West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Amelia Mahon

Address: Anchor House, 94 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AG

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:15/03/2021 5:59 PM Our house is across the field from Bunns, at the end of West

Street. The field is undeveloped and one of the reasons for buying our house, to have a calm quiet

place away from noise. We are very concerned about the proposed plans to extend entertainment,

including loud music, until 3am Monday to Sundays. This will mean it is impossible for us to have a

restful night's sleep as the sound will travel and will be hugely anti-social for all the nearby

residents, affecting our quality of life and mental health. It is inappropriate for a family holiday park

to support such entertainment until 3am. (We hear the funfair much of the time but at least this

does not continue into the night.) We request that you reject this application that will cause

extreme unacceptable noise pollution.

Amelia Mahon

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Maureen Catchpole

Address: 5 St Wilfreds View, West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9BU

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:22/03/2021 11:42 AM We strongly object to the above application for extending the

licensing hours of the Waterfront Quays. The reasons are ;

 

Unacceptable noise levels in the early hours of the morning, midweek as well as weekend,

disturbing local residents and other caravan park users, particularly families with young children.

 

Unruly, anti social behaviour which unfortunately comes with longer drinking hours, and the effect

this will have on the residents immediately next to the venue.

 

The complete lack of a police presence in Selsey with the possibility this could encourage drink

driving .

 

Maureen & Brian Catchpole

 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Teresa Desantis

Address: Farthings, 39 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AD

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:24/03/2021 12:35 PM I strongly object to this licensing application The noise & risk to

public safety are my number one objection.

Surely, having the site apply for TENS temporary event notices as needed to ensure the licensing

agents keep control would be the best option.

Environmental Agency should be contacted and involved in all decisions as the sanctuary this site

sits on, the wildlife would be disturbed to a point some water birds may chose to leave

permanently.

Regards

Teresa De Santis

Farthings

39 West St

Selsey

PO209AD

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Team        10 Birches Close 
Chichester District Council      Selsey 
East Pallant House       Chichester 
1 East Pallant        West Sussex  
Chichester        PO20 9EP 
PO19 1TY 
 
23rd March 2021 

Re:21/00437/LAPR1 
 

Dear Members of the Licensing Team, 
 
I have been informed by a concerned neighbour, about the plans that Cove Communities have for 
the Leisure complex at West Sands, Selsey.  Apparently, they have already gone ahead with 
extensive building works to the south side of the big entertainment complex, this before actually 
getting planning permission, but the intentions relating to the application for extension to their 
licences are what give me gravest concern. I understand that they are seeking to extend these till 3 
am every night, for bars, boxing, film and live music, many of these activities possibly outdoors. 
 
The residents of the western side of Selsey in particular, already suffer noise pollution from the 
funfair on the site, where the organisers seem to labour under the misapprehension that the 
visitors, and some local residents, cannot find the funfair or enjoy the rides without persistent, very 
high volume PA announcements, invitations and commentary. 
 
West Sands and adjacent leisure parks have long been popular with holidaymakers coming to Selsey 
because of its rural tranquillity and clean air. Many of these visitors are enjoying time with their 
extended families, and seek activities appropriate to children and older adults.  
The activities for which the licence extensions are being sought appear to be seeking to attract 
young adults, and take no account of local residents or visitors to the sites who may prefer to be 
able to sleep at these antisocial hours.  
 
Selsey is located at the very tip of the Manhood Peninsula, and is accessed by one road only, the 
B2145, a winding and single-lane road that becomes impassable in the event of a traffic accident. 
It is possible that the plans for late-night revelry, if this is to include non-residents of the parks, will 
impact on the numbers using the road late at night, and thus increase nuisance for residents whose 
homes are situated beside the roads to the A27 or the Witterings. With a 3 am licence, are these 
motorists all going to be abstemious throughout their entertainment? 
Many people approach the West Sands site via Mill Lane, which terminates at the Windmill. It is a 
very narrow road, with a deep ditch on one side, and it is often difficult for two vehicles to pass, 
especially when buses and lorries are using the route. Mill Lane is not a road to negotiate under the 
influence of ‘substances’ after late night/early morning entertainments. 
 
Permanent residents of Selsey enjoy the peace and calm of this town, (and grit their teeth when the 
funfair disturbs the pleasures of relaxing in their carefully cultivated gardens on Summer 
afternoons), and baulk at the prospect of finding themselves unwittingly transformed into 
neighbours of the ‘Las Vegas on the Solent’ that Cove Communities seem inappropriately intent 
upon creating. 
 
I implore you to reject this application. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Kathleen Hind 

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



Page 84



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Nicholas Rose

Address: West Street House, 32 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AB

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:19/03/2021 3:15 PM Our house backs onto the field between us and the Caravan Park,

about 800m away (I just meaured on Goole Maps).

During the day in the summer time and holidays, we can hear the fun fair in the distance. When

the wind is in our direction it sounds like it is next door.

The same when they had an outdoor concert last year, we felt the venue was in the field behind us

as the wind was blowing our way.

I object therefore to any extention of late night venue at the Park.I see that they are wanting to

open until 3am - which means that we will hear comings and goings to the venue, even if the event

itself is contained in a sound proofed building.

I am also surprised the owners want this, when all it will do is resulting in complaints from other

residents of teh campsite who do not want drunkards staggering back to their caravan in the early

hours.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Nicola Davis

Address: Wray, 23 Bonnar Road, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AT

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:20/03/2021 1:55 PM I wish to object to the proposed new licencing hours to 3am 7 days

a week. There are residential properties very near to this complex and they will all be impacted by

this if it is passed. The noise levels will be totally unacceptable and antisocial. Selsey has NO

police presence, so who will be dealing with the inevitable problems that drinking until 3am 7 days

a week produces? Bunn Leisure, I thought, was a family holiday park; is this now not the case?

Please DO NOT approve this application.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Susan Winstone

Address: Ivy House, 61 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AE

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:19/03/2021 6:59 PM We strongly object to this application. We live at the beach end of

West Street and can hear the entertainment (Fun Fair) from our house. A family caravan park

does not need to have entertainment going every night of the week until 3am especially as they

now want to hold entertainment outside as well as inside. The noise would carry quite far and

disrupt half of selsey's populations sleep.

 

Currently I believe children are allowed in the bar, will they be joining their parents until 3am in

these bars/entertainment events? This license application opens up a lot of questions about how

they are now joining bars and clubs together mixing children, with drink and perhaps inappropriate

entertainment. Perhaps the local trading standards officer should be made aware of the

application.

 

Either Bunn Leisure are running a family holiday park and so holding age appropriate events and

entertainment (i.e. finishing at 11pm) or is this now an adult only holiday park? I think the council

need to look into Bunn Leisures plans for the future.

 

Whichever it is we strongly object.

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Jack Morris

Address: Lands End Cottage, 102 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AG

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or supporting the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:23/03/2021 12:37 PM It is recognised that Bunn's bring considerable economic activity

and employment to Selsey and the surrounding area. So as a local homeowner my comments are

focussed around the two areas I feel need to be carefully addressed within these proposals:

 

Noise - the Council should ensure that all noisy activities are confined to inside the Bunn's

buildings after 23.00hrs and should not be audible to the neighbouring residents' properties after

that time. It is noted on Page 9 of the Licence Application Bunn's say 'No Regulated Entertainment

shall be provided in the external Embassy Family Area after 23.00hrs' and Pages 10/11 provide a

list of 'Regulated Entertainment' activities. This needs to be carefully conditioned within any

potential approval.

 

Anti-social behaviour - if the INTERIOR activities are allowed to run on towards 03.00hrs there

needs to be safeguards around those people within and travelling from the site behaving in an

anti-social way (e.g. car journeys, intoxication, loud speaking etc.) at a time when local residents

should be able to enjoy a restful and peaceful night's sleep.

 

If the Council feels that these conditions cannot be practicably acheived by Bunn's then the

Application should be refused in favour of the status quo.

 

I hope these comments are helpful and thank you for giving them your consideration.

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Douglas Harris

Address: Claws Cottage, Crablands, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AY

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:24/03/2021 11:42 AM I strongly object to the issuing of an extension to this Licence for

the following reasons, this site was originally a family run caravan park, for the use of families. It is

now becoming a very large " Butlins Style " Holiday Theme Park. This style os holiday park brings

with it a different sort of clientele. There is already an element of anti social behaviour happening

in Crablands and Drift Lane which is being tolerated by the residents because of a lack of Police

presence in Selsey. They DO respond when there is a serious disturbance in the caravan park

itself.

Most of the anti social behaviour is alcohol fuelled an extension would only exasperate the local

residents problems because of the noise generated from drink fuelled people walking and

DRIVING on our streets. Please do NOT grant this extension.

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115



Page 116



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Lee Dalgleish

Address: Old Cottage, 59 West Street, Selsey Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9AE

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:22/03/2021 10:22 AM I wish to object to the proposed 3am license on the grounds of

the potential night-time noise and disruption this may cause.

 

Currently, any time in our West Street garden during the summer months is spent to the

accompaniment of loud music, and even louder public address announcements, from the existing

fun-fair. Given the prevailing wind direction, this is already a considerable nuisance and I note it

here in this objection only to emphasise the potential nuisance of additional noise at night.

 

In addition to noise from the licensed venue itself, it can be expected that late night drinking will

increase the already all too frequent incidence of noise and disruption from drunken groups

returning home. The draw of a late night drinking venue will also likely increase the traffic to and

from the venue, again with associated noise and disruption.

 

Recognising that people on holiday will no doubt appreciate a late bar, it is nevertheless

suggested that to avoid the worst of the impact on local residents, a licence till midnight, with

associated controls on noise, might be a reasonable compromise.

 

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 21/00207/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 21/00207/LAPRE1

Address: The Waterfront Quays West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West

Sussex PO20 9BH

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Cheryl McDermott

Address: 1 Honeysuckle Lane, Selsey, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 9JN

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:21/03/2021 8:35 PM I object to any extension of late night opening hours at this venue.

My house is one of many residential properties nearby that will be impacted by the loud music until

3am! There are many families that will have to be going to work/school during the weekdays and I

feel strongly that this will impact our lives as noise travels. We have already been impacted by the

noise from the outdoor pool area at the new Whitehorse building; however, this area closes at a

reasonable time. Also, inevitably there will be traffic coming and going i.e. staff leaving in the early

hours, causing even more disruption and lost sleep. This application is very disappointing from a

holiday park that has always prided itself on being family orientated.

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



P
age 132



P
age 133



P
age 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



From:                                 Helena Giudici
Sent:                                  1 Apr 2021 16:22:14 +0000
Subject:                             21/00207/LAPRE1 - The Waterfront Quays, Selsey - Mediation/Amended 
Application
Attachments:                   Amended Variation application.pdf
Importance:                     High

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Licensing Act 2003 – Section 34
White Horse Caravan Company Limited
Embassy Club, Embassy Family Area, Solent View & Ocean Bar The Waterfront Quays 
West Sands Caravan Park Mill Lane Selsey Chichester West Sussex
Case Reference Number – 21/00207/LAPRE1
Premises Licence Variation - Mediation
 
Thank you for your recent correspondence in relation to the above full variation application. 
 
Having carefully considered all representations that have been submitted in connection with 
their application, the applicant has consequently decided by way of mediation to offer to 
significantly reduce various aspects of the application in the hope that this will address all 
concerns that have been raised.  None of the representations received were from any of the 
statutory Responsible Authorities specified under the Licensing Act 2003 e.g. Sussex Police, 
Environmental Protection Team, West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service etc. 
 
In view of the above please find attached an amended application form which confirms the 
alterations that the applicant is now offering.   However, in order to assist I have summarised 
below the changes that are being sought and which would be applied if mediation between the 
applicant and all parties that submitted a representation transpires to be successful:
 
(a) Plan change to update to the current correct layout of the premises.
 
(b) Amendment of Condition 1, Annex 2 to change the wording from:

 
‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas:
 
(i) Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass;
(ii) Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass;
(iii) Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current membership pass;
(iv) Members of the Oasis Leisure Complex who hold a current membership pass;
(v) Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and
(vi) Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event.
 
The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, however other than 
those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons must vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’
 
to
 
‘The following persons may only enter the licensed areas:
 

Page 147



(i) Holidaymakers who hold a current membership pass;
(ii) Caravan owners who hold a current membership pass;
(iii) Those persons formally signed in as a guest or holding a current membership pass;
(iv) Members of the Oasis Bay Leisure Complex who hold a current membership pass;
(v) Those persons attending a bona fide private function; and
(vi) Those persons who have a ticket for a specific event.
 
The only exception to the above is that anyone can enter the Ocean Bar, however other than 
those specified at (i) to (iv) above, all other persons must vacate the Ocean Bar by 00:30.’
 
(c) Amendment of Condition 25, Annex 2 to change the wording from:
 
‘No 'Live Music' or 'Recorded Music' as a form of regulated entertainment shall be provided in 
the external Embassy Family area after 22:00hrs.’
 
to 
 
‘No regulated entertainment shall be provided in the external Embassy Family Area after 2300 
hours.’
 
 
The proposed mediation offered by the applicants would mean that all hours for licensable 
activities will remain as existing, and that the proposed 3am extension is no longer being 
applied for.
 
I would comment that none of the representations received concerned the plan change element 
of the application and therefore the mediation really centres on seeking an agreement with 
regard to (b) and (c) above.
 
I would ask that having considered the amended application that you please confirm in writing 
by no later than Thursday 8th April 2021 (if possible please reply by email to 
licensing@chichester.gov.uk) whether you agree to the mediation offered by the applicant as 
outlined above and would be prepared to withdraw your representation if all parties agree.  
Should it not be possible to resolve the matter by way of mediation, it will be necessary for the 
Licensing Authority to convene a hearing to which all parties would be invited.
 
We very much hope that an agreement to the satisfaction of all parties may be possible to avoid 
the need for a hearing.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding the above.
 
Yours sincerely,
 

David Knowles-
Ley
Licensing Manager
Licensing Team
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34743 | Tel: 01243534743 | dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243 776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

Page 148

mailto:licensing@chichester.gov.uk
mailto:dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/


For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter: 
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts

 

Page 149

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Hearings
	Licensing Manager Report - 21_00207_LAPRE1 - The Waterfront Quays
	Representations made
	ATTACHMENT A - Plan
	ATTACHMENT B - Application Form
	ATTACHMENT B - Plan
	19.04.50 Waterfront Licensing Plan-Ground Floor.pdf
	Plans.pdf
	19.04.51 Waterfront Licensing Plan-First Floor.pdf


	ATTACHMENT C - 1) Mrs Lynne Johnson
	Variation Premises Licence - Representation
	Details of premises or club premises
	Details of person making representation
	Representation details
	Supporting evidence
	Declaration


	ATTACHMENT C - 2) Mrs Ruth Mariner
	ATTACHMENT C - 3) Mr Graham Johnson
	ATTACHMENT C - 4) Mr Stephen Jenkins
	ATTACHMENT C - 5) Mrs Sam Wright
	ATTACHMENT C - 6) Mr Mark Prince
	ATTACHMENT C - 7) Pauline Bone
	ATTACHMENT C - 8) Mrs Jacqueline Dann
	ATTACHMENT C - 9) Mrs Amelia Mahon
	ATTACHMENT C - 10) Maureen and Brian Catchpole
	ATTACHMENT C - 11) Mrs Teresa De Santis
	ATTACHMENT C - 12) Anonymous
	ATTACHMENT C - 13) Mrs Claire Byrne
	ATTACHMENT C - 14) Jerri Smith
	ATTACHMENT C - 15) Sharon, Stuart Young Joy Booth
	ATTACHMENT C - 16) Nigel Stevens
	ATTACHMENT C - 17) Eileen Nolan
	ATTACHMENT C - 18) Kathleen Hind
	ATTACHMENT C - 19) Chris and Caroline Spiby
	ATTACHMENT C - 20) Tom Bromfield
	ATTACHMENT C - 21) G M Bunn
	ATTACHMENT C - 22) Mrs Dorothy Murch
	ATTACHMENT C - 23) Simon Ball and Janis Gallichan
	ATTACHMENT C - 24) Mr Kevin Fear
	ATTACHMENT C - 25) Mr Nicholas Rose
	ATTACHMENT C - 26) Andrew and Josephine O'Brien
	ATTACHMENT C - 27) Sarah Chrisp
	ATTACHMENT C - 28) Ken and Judy Knights
	ATTACHMENT C - 29) Mrs Nicola Davis
	ATTACHMENT C - 30) Mrs Susan Winstone
	ATTACHMENT C - 31) Sue Osman
	ATTACHMENT C - 32) Mr Robert Hazard
	ATTACHMENT C - 33) Barbara and Chris Bond
	ATTACHMENT C - 34) Russell Craig
	ATTACHMENT C - 35) Sarah Holt
	ATTACHMENT C - 36) Matt Davison
	ATTACHMENT C - 37) Mr Jack Morris
	ATTACHMENT C- 38) Mr Douglas Harris
	ATTACHMENT C - 39) Ron And Pam Lynskey
	ATTACHMENT C - 40) Julie and Ian Ogden
	ATTACHMENT C - 41) Lee Dalgleish
	ATTACHMENT C - 42) H. Klaar
	ATTACHMENT C - 43) Mrs Cheryl McDermott
	ATTACHMENT D - Existing Licence
	ATTACHMENT E - Amended App
	ATTACHMENT F - Email with mediation




